

Contacts

C: +38 063 42 43 016

E: smaller02@gmail.com

Tech Skills

- HTML & CSS (basic level)
- XML
- SQL

Soft Skills

- Scrum
- Agile
- Project management
- Requirement analysis
- Meeting facilitation
- Process management
- Teamwork
- Planning
- Risk management
- Reporting
- Leadership
- Resource management and planning
- KPI Development and Implementation

Used tools

- Jira
- Confluence
- Adobe XD
- Adobe photoshop
- Figma
- Diagrams.net
- Miro
- Trello

Middle Project Manager

Serhii Prihodko

I am an experienced Project and Product manager. I have experience in managing projects from scratch to first release and beyond. Worked with more than 8 teams of developers all over the world at the same time. I am able to create development processes and improve your business KPI using Agile methodologies.

Experienced at facilitating and coordinating, product backlog handling, grooming, conducting demo to the client. Preparing mock-ups and review them with the stakeholders.

I have a lot of experience in communication with stakeholders and customers to transform all their requirements to the stories and task for the developers.

Work Experience

Project Manager / Scrum Master CodelT [TS Imagine]

November 2021 - December 2022

- Managed 8 development teams across the globe
- Increase sprint completeness KPI from 40% to 85%
- Communicated directly with customers stakeholders to understand their needs and transform it to process changes
- Used Agile approach to work with team-leads

Project Manager Middleware Inc

February 2021 - June 2021

- Identifying business and customer needs
- Maintaining project documentation
- Coordination and planning of development tasks
- Tracking task completion metrics
- Description of tasks, prioritization
- Conflict resolution
- Organization and control of team work
- Implementation of the approved product development plan

Product owner/ Landing manager/ Project manager Web-Source Technology Ltd

July 2017 - October 2020

- Gathering project's requirements from stakeholders
- Making prototypes and wireframes for new projects
- Creating technical documentation
- Analysis of the effectiveness of implemented changes
- Improving Project Management processes in company
- Project Manager for developers teams (if needed
- Education and training for new manager
- Meeting facilitation

Project manager Englishdom.com

January 2015 - November 2015

- Meeting facilitation Grooming, Planning, Retrospective, Demo
- Preparing task and requirements
- Updating documentation
- Reporting to product owner
- Managing developers and designers teams
- Testing

Work Experience

Lead of Project management Web-Source Technology Ltd

February 2013 - June 2014

- Improving Project Management processes in company
- Making prototypes and wireframes for new projects
- Creating technical documentation
- Lead Managers team
- Landing new projects, create MVP

Scrum Master Murka

January 2012 - October 2012

- Integrate Scrum and Agile methodologies
- Meeting facilitation Grooming, Planning, Retrospective, Daily
- Improving development process

Project manager OWOX

March 2008 - November 2011

- Prepare project documentation
- Prepare tasks for development
- Presale new projects
- Estimate budget for new e-shops
- Project management
- Testing

Education

Prydniprovska State Academy of Civil Engineering and Architecture

Engineer

September 2001 - June 2006 | Bachelor degree